
From: Bob Quartermain  
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2021 11:38 AM 
To: Dan Rogers 
Cc: Gambier Island Local Trust Committee 
Subject: Re: Shoreline Maps 
 
Thank you Dan 
Please enjoy a reflective day on Keats. 
Bob 

Sent from my iPhone 
 
 

On Sep 30, 2021, at 10:04, Dan Rogers <drogers@islandstrust.bc.ca> wrote: 

  
Hi Bob.   I will pass your note on to others.   Just a note the meeting on the 14th is not a 
Public Hearing but a similar Community Information Meeting to this one and will be in 
person.   We are a number of months away from a formal Public Hearing.   
  
Regards 
  
Dan 
  
  
Daniel J Rogers 
Islands Trust Vice-Chair and Gambier Area Trustee 
604-220-1500 
Preserving and Protecting Over 450 Islands and the Surrounding Waters in the Salish Sea 
I am humbly thankful that I live and work in the territory of the BOḰEĆEN, Cowichan, Halalt, Homalco, K’ómok, Klahoose, 
Lake Cowichan, Lekwungen, Lyackson, MÁLEXEȽ, Penelakut, Qualicum, Scia’new, selí̓lw̓itulh, SEMYOME, Shíshálh, Snaw-
naw-as, Snuneymuxw, Sḵwxw̱ú7mesh, SȾÁUTW̱, Stz’uminus, SXIMEȽEȽ, T’Sou-ke, Tla’amin, Tsawwassen, We Wai Kai, Wei 

Wai Kum, W̱JOȽEȽP, W̱SIḴEM, and xʷməθkʷəy̓əm. 
  

From: Bob Quartermain   
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2021 9:04 PM 

To: Dan Rogers 

Subject: Re: Shoreline Maps 
  
Thank you Dan 
I have reviewed these maps and they do not have the level of geomorphological or 
geotechnical data that I was seeking in my question to Planner Dubyna. 
As was discussed on the call this evening, Keats is a focus of this specific planning 
initiative and as a professional geoscientist, would want to ensure that you and the 
trustees have all relevant scientific data to make an informed decision on the proposed 
bylaws. A reference was made as to the level of funding that has informed work to date. 
Additional scientific study might map the geomorphology/geology of the foreshore in 
more detail and could assist in your deliberations as trustees on this bylaw which has 

mailto:drogers@islandstrust.bc.ca


certainly raised anxiety amongst many of our fellow island neighbors. Such data could 
assist with potential variances that staff may receive. The bylaw has limited impact 
personally but if we are applying provincial regulations to a unique situation at Keats 
then we should ensure that any decisions are informed by a comprehensive data 
analysis. We need to curate the bylaws to the unique character of Keats. I did not get 
comfort from the materials online or the discussion this evening that all Keats-specific 
relevant foreshore data has been collected and collated for the benefit of an informed 
decision for these Keats specific bylaws. 
I will prepare a more reasoned commentary for the public hearing on Oct 14. 
I understand that this email will inform the records of public input on this matter and 
thank you and staff for all the work you do.  

Sent from my iPhone 
 
 
 
On Sep 29, 2021, at 20:22, Dan Rogers <drogers@islandstrust.bc.ca> wrote: 

  
Some mapping.   
  
  
  
Daniel J Rogers 
Islands Trust Vice-Chair and Gambier Area Trustee 
604-220-1500 
Preserving and Protecting Over 450 Islands and the Surrounding Waters 
in the Salish Sea 
I am humbly thankful that I live and work in the territory of the BOḰEĆEN, Cowichan, Halalt, 
Homalco, K’ómok, Klahoose, Lake Cowichan, Lekwungen, Lyackson, MÁLEXEȽ, Penelakut, Qualicum, 
Scia’new, selí̓lw̓itulh, SEMYOME, Shíshálh, Snaw-naw-as, Snuneymuxw, Sḵwxw̱ú7mesh, SȾÁUTW̱, 
Stz’uminus, SXIMEȽEȽ, T’Sou-ke, Tla’amin, Tsawwassen, We Wai Kai, Wei Wai Kum, W̱JOȽEȽP, 

W̱SIḴEM, and xʷməθkʷəy̓əm. 
  

From: Jaime Dubyna  
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2021 7:45 PM 

To: Dan Rogers 
Subject: Shoreline Maps 
  
Found on the project page under Other Information:  
https://webfiles.islandstrust.bc.ca/islands/local-trust-
areas/gambier/current-
projects/Keats%20Island%20Shoreline%20Protection/6.%20Other%20In
formation/Shoreline%20Maps%20for%20Keats%20Island.pdf 
  
  
  
Jaime Dubyna 
Island Planner 
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Islands Trust 
700 North Road | Gabriola BC V0R 1X3 
T 250-247-2212 | islandstrust.bc.ca 
You can also reach us toll-free via Service BC 1-800-663-7867 | 604-660-
2421 
  
Preserving and protecting over 450 islands and surrounding waters in 
the Salish Sea 
I am humbly thankful to live and work in the treaty lands and territories of the BOḰEĆEN, 
K’ómoks, Lək̓ ̫ əŋən, Lyackson, MÁLEXEȽ, Qualicum, Quw’utsun Tribes, scəẃaθən 
məsteyəx ,̫ Scia’new, səli̓lwətaʔɬ, SEMYOME, shíshálh, Sḵwx̱wú7mesh, Snaw-naw-as, 
Snuneymuxw, Spune’luxutth, SȾÁUTW̱, Stz’uminus, ɬaʔəmen, toq qaymɩx ,̫ Ts'uubaa-
asatx, Wei Wai Kum, We Wai Kai, W̱JOȽEȽP, W̱SIḴEM, Xeláltxw, Xwémalhkwu/ʔop 
qaymɩx ,̫ and xʷməθkʷəy̓əm. 
  
  

http://www.islandstrust.bc.ca/

